
Washington State 
Center for Childhood 

Deafness and Hearing Loss
(CDHL)

April 13, 2012

Board of Trustees Packet



 

 

WASHINGTON STATE CENTER FOR  
CHILDHOOD DEAFNESS & HEARING LOSS 

Board of Trustees Packet 
April 13, 2012 

 
 

 Agenda  
 
 Updated Board of Trustees listing  

 
 2011/2012 School Calendar 

 
AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 Board Minutes 
o February 10, 2012 

 
 Reports: 

o Director, Rick Hauan 
o Superintendent, Jane Mulholland 
o Outreach, Kris Ching 
o Human Resources, April Lynch 

 
 Policy Review (will be sent separately) 

 1st Reading:  Electronic Resources (Policy 2022) 
 2nd Reading:  Drug Free Schools, Community and Workplace (Policy 

5201) 
 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 

 School Year 2011/2012  
o Enrollment  
o Behavioral Referral (BRF) – three year comparison 

 
 Proposed procedure 2022P:  Electronic Resources (will be sent 

separately) 
 

 2012/2013 School Year Calendar 
 
 

1



 

 

 
 

WASHINGTON STATE CENTER FOR  
CHILDHOOD DEAFNESS & HEARING LOSS 

Board of Trustees Meeting 
April 13, 2012 

 
 

 
9:00 a.m. Call meeting to order and determination of a quorum 

 Announcements and introduction of guests, general 
comments 

 Approval of February 10, 2012, meeting minutes 
  

9:15 a.m. Social with CDHL Statewide Outreach Team 
  

10:15 a.m. Reports  
 Board Finance Committee 
 Director - Rick Hauan 
 Director – Jane Mulholland 
 Outreach – Kris Ching 

  
12:00 noon Lunch 

  
12:30 p.m. Congressional redistricting discussion 

  
1:00 p.m. Policy Review  

 1st Reading:  Electronic Resources (Policy 2022) 
 2nd Reading:  Drug Free Schools, Community and 

Workplace (Policy 5201) 
  

1:30  p.m. Executive Session pursuant to RCW 42.30.110(1)(i) “To 
discuss with legal counsel representing the agency matters 
relating to agency enforcement actions, or to discuss with legal 
counsel representing the agency litigation or potential litigation 
……...”  and RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) “To evaluate the 
qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to 
review the performance of a public employee….”    

  
2:00 p.m. Plan for June 7, 2012, meeting and adjourn 

 

 

 

Next Meeting:  June 7, 2012 @ WSD  

2



       

WASHINGTON STATE CENTER FOR CHILDHOOD DEAFNESS & HEARING LOSS 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
 
Rick Hauan, Director (360) 696-6525, ext. 0400 (rick.hauan@wsd.wa.gov) 
Jane Mulholland, Superintendent (360) 696-6525, ext. 0402 (jane.mulholland@wsd.wa.gov) 
Judy Smith, Executive Assistant (360) 696-6525, ext. 0401 (judy.smith@wsd.wa.gov) 

 
Voting Members 

 
Address 

Cong 
Dist. 

 
Contact Information 

Date 
Apptd. 

 
Term 

Expires 

 
E-Mail/Fax 

Allie “AJ” Joiner 
  
 

15806 18th Ave. W., B 102 
Lynnwood, WA  98087 

1  (425) 329-8433 VP  
08/30/06 

 
07/01/15 

allie.joiner@wsd.wa.gov 
 

Pat Clothier 
 
 

11290 Walker Road 
Mount Vernon, WA  98273 

2 (360) 420-4256 cell  
06/27/02 

 
07/01/10 

pat.clothier@wsd.wa.gov 
clothierpat@gmail.com 
 

Val Ogden 2916 NE 88th Court 
Vancouver, WA  98662 

3 (360) 254-8886  
01/20/11 

 
07/01/15 

val.ogden@wsd.wa.gov 
repval@comcast.net 

Nita Kamphuis 
Chair 

5404 S. Caballo Rd. 
Kennewick, WA  99338 
 

4 (509) 627-1368 
(509) 967-6050 
(509) 539-0962 cell 

 
09/19/08 

 
07/01/13 

nita.kamphuis@wsd.wa.gov 
 

Char Parsley 
 

3427 W. 7th Avenue 
Spokane, WA  99224 
 

 5 (509) 838-3770 TTY 
(509) 315-2128 VP 

 
03/16/07 

 
07/01/16 

char.parsley@wsd.wa.gov 
 
 

Rita Reandeau 
  

1636 Yukon Harbor Rd., SE 
Port Orchard, WA  98366 

6 (360) 871-7367 
(360) 443-3626 
Cell:  (360) 551-3034 

 
08/19/04 

 
07/01/14 

rita.reandeau@wsd.wa.gov 
Fax:  (360) 443-3662 
 

Ariele Belo 
Vice Chair 

1625 19th Avenue 
Seattle, WA  98122 
 

7 (206) 388-1275 TTY 
(206) 452-7955 
(Video & Voice) 

 
01/30/07 

 
07/01/16 

 ariele.belo@wsd.wa.gov 
 

Sidney Weldele-Wallace 19501 SE 332nd Place 
Auburn, WA  98092 

8 
 

(253) 833-6487 
(253) 833-9111 ext. 
4705 
(253) 569-8000 cell 

 
06/27/02 

 
07/01/11 

sidney.wallace@wsd.wa.gov 
Fax:  (253) 288-3463 

Larry Swift 2306 Glen Kerry Ct., SE 
Lacey, WA  98513 

9 (360) 491-8745  
07/31/02 

 
07/01/14 

larry.swift@wsd.wa.gov 
Fax:  (360) 491-8745 

 

3

mailto:rick.hauan@wsd.wa.gov
mailto:allie.joiner@wsd.wa.gov
mailto:pat.clothier@wsd.wa.gov
mailto:val.ogden@wsd.wa.gov
mailto:nita.kamphuis@wsd.wa.gov
mailto:char.parsley@wsd.wa.gov
mailto:rita.reandeau@wsd.wa.gov
mailto:ariele.belo@wsd.wa.gov
mailto:sidney.wallace@wsd.wa.gov
mailto:larry.swift@wsd.wa.gov


S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
     1 2     1 2 3   1 2 3 4 5

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 27 28 29 30 31   
31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 5 6 7     1 2

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
14 15 16 17 18 19 20  15 16 17 18 19 20 21 10 11 12 13 14 15 16  
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
28 29 30 31    29 30 31     24 25 26 27 28 29 30
   

 
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

    1 2 3    1 2 3 4 First and last day of school
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 Non-school days - 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
25 26 27 28 29 30  26 27 28 29 Travel days - RED

   

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
       1     1 2 3

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
9 10 11 12 13 14 15  11 12 13 14 15 16 17

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
30 31  

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
  1 2 3 4 5          

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
27 28 29 30 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30

 

Registration Day* President's Day

First Day of School Spring Break

Labor Day Memorial Day  

Veterans' Day Holiday High School Graduation 

Thanksgiving  Break Last Day of School

Winter Break Dec.19, 2011-Jan. 2, 2012 *No transportation provided on Registration Day

Martin Luther King Jr. Day** **Holiday and travel day

March 8, 2012

April 27 - May 18, 2012 11th & 12 grades only

3rd Quarter:  March 29, 2012; 4th Quarter: June 8, 2012 

October 28 - November 9, 2011

Quarters end:  1st Quarter:  October 28, 2011; 2nd Quarter: January 20, 2012;

Spring testing:  April 15 - May 15, 2012

MSP (Measurement of Student Progress) (3-8th grades) DAPE (Developmentally Appropriate Proficiency Exam)

Statewide Testing Schedule

MAP (Measure of Academic Progress (2-12th grades) HSPE (High School Proficiency Exam) (10/11th grades)

Fall testing:  October 1 - 31, 2011 Reading:  March 15, 2012 Writing:   March 13-14, 2012

January 16, 2012

After School Program

Fall:   September 13-November 3, 2011 Early Spring:   February 7-March 29, 2012  

Winter:   November 29, 2011-January 26, 2012 Spring:   April 17-May 24, 2012

September 5, 2011 May 28, 2012

November 11, 2011 June 6, 2012

November 24-25, 2011 June 8, 2012

 

August 28, 2011 February 20, 2012**

August 29, 2011 April 2-6, 2012

 

All Star Day

May 24, 2011

October 27, 2011

WSBC/WSBCC 2012

January 25-28, 2012

California School for the Deaf/Fremont

Flying Hands ASL Poetry & Art Competition

September 19-23, 2011

Open House

October 27, 2011

Novem b er        11 Ap r il        12 Homecoming

Oct ob er       11 March      12 Volleyball Tournament

September 23-24, 2011

Deaf Awareness Week

Key
Sep t em b er        11 Feb ruary        12

BLUE

August        11 January         12 June      12

WASHINGTON SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF

2011/2012 School Year 
July   11 Decem b er         11 May        12

8 

29 

4



AGENDA 
ITEMS 

5



 

Washington State Center for Childhood  
Deafness & Hearing Loss (CDHL)                                         1                                                        February 10, 2012 

WASHINGTON STATE CENTER FOR 
CHILDHOOD DEAFNESS & HEARING LOSS 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
February 10, 2012 

 
Board Members: Allie Joiner (District #1) 

Pat Clothier (District #2) 
Val Ogden (District #3) 
Nita Kamphuis (District #4) 
Char Parsley (District #5) 

   Rita Reandeau (District #6) 
   Ariele Belo (District #7) 
   Sidney Weldele-Wallace (District #8) 

Larry Swift (District #9) 
 
Director:  Rick Hauan 
 
Superintendent: Jane Mulholland 
 
Legal Counsel: Bonnie Terada 
          
Recorder:  Judy Smith 
 
Interpreters:  Julie Moore, Don Coates 
 
The meeting was called to order by Nita Kamphuis, chair, at 10:45 a.m. It was 
determined a quorum was present.   
 
Minutes – November 18, 2011 meeting 

Val Ogden moved to approve the November 18, 2011, Board meeting minutes. Larry 
Swift seconded the motion.  It was voted on and approved with one abstention (Allie 
Joiner abstained as she was not present at the November meeting).  
 
Jane Mulholland, Superintendent 

 Correction to the Superintendent’s report in the Board packet: 
o Post High School Program (PHSP):  Dan Crady’s meeting with the Evergreen 

School district was cancelled due to weather.  It will be rescheduled at a later 
date.   Dan is meeting with groups around the state discussing the PHSP. 

 Student presentations: 
o Board appreciation:  January was School Board Appreciation month.  

Students produced a great video and presented the Board with a banner in 
appreciation of their support and dedication to the students at WSD as well as 
deaf/hard of hearing students throughout the state.  Students involved in the 
presentation were:  Hattie Reich, Juan Aust, Maria Presidio, and Melissa 
Bascom.  Also, thanks to Teresa Stotler-Martin, Teacher of the Deaf, for 
coordinating this wonderful presentation.  The Board members were very 
touched by both the video and banner. 

6



 

Washington State Center for Childhood  
Deafness & Hearing Loss (CDHL)                                         2                                                        February 10, 2012 

o NaNoWriMo – November is National Novel Writing Month (NaNoWriMo).  
This is the ninth year that WSD students have participated in this program.  
WSD’s school wide word count for 2011 was 204,148.  Students shared their 
work and awards they received.  Congratulations to all who participated in this 
fantastic program! 

o WSBC/WSCC – The Western States Basket Classic/Western States 
Cheerleading Classic (WSBC/WSCC) took place this year at the California 
School for the Deaf in Fremont.   

 Girl’s basketball team took 5th place with individual awards going to 
Maria and Daniela Chavez. 

 Boy’s basketball team took 7th place with individual awards going to 
Issac Cook and Trevor Dockter. 

 Cheerleading team took 2nd place with individual awards going to 
Brittany Randant and Tykeaya Terrell. 

 Great job Terriers! 
WSD will host WSBC/WSCC in 2014. 

 Statewide Open House will be May 10-11, 2012.  Flyers have been sent all over the 
state inviting students (grades 5-12th), parents and professional to attend this event. 

 Introduction of Tyler DeShaw, new ASL/Language Arts teacher in the secondary 
program. 

 The Board really appreciates seeing the students and their accomplishments.  It is 
the highlight of each meeting. 

 
Board Finance Committee Meeting 

CDHL is operating successfully and is right on track financially at the present time.  The 
Director met with staff at the Department of Enterprise Services regarding 
dissatisfaction with the work done by SACS (Small Agency Client Services) as well as 
increased costs.  An easier to read financial report will be available to the Board 
members soon. 
  
Project information: 

 Well replacement:  new wells have been dug and there is ample water now.  In 
order to complete this project it will cost approximately $30,000 more than 
anticipated.   

 Auditorium:  Funds for the auditorium were not re-appropriated for the 2011-2013 
biennium.  A request has been submitted to have the funds released so the 
auditorium program can be completed.  

 
The Board would like meet in the summer to discuss a strategic plan and statewide 
goals for the future.  An additional topic would be to discuss ways to promote the 
positive things CDHL/WSD is doing and invite other states to visit. 
 
Rick Hauan, Director  

 Statewide Outreach Team meetings are held once a month.  Team members 
include: 

o CDHL/WSD 
 Rick Hauan, Director 
 Kris Ching, Outreach Director 

7



 

Washington State Center for Childhood  
Deafness & Hearing Loss (CDHL)                                         3                                                        February 10, 2012 

 Renee Charest, Speech Language Pathologist (SLP) 
 Carole Kaulitz, SLP 
 Chris Newell, School Psychologist 
 Jane Tabor, Audiologist 
 April McArthur, ASL Specialist 
 Shauna Bilyeu, Curriculum & Assessment Coordinator 
 Jason Cox, School Counselor 

o Cathy Carrodo, Literacy/Academic Support (Tacoma Public Schools) 
o Paul Bert, Interpreter Coordinator (Tacoma Public Schools) 
o Kelly Rocke, SLP, Deaf & Hard of Hearing Coordinator (Tacoma Public 

Schools) 
o Carol Carrothers (WSDS – Washington Sensory Disabilities Services) 
o Rebecca Houghton, School Psychologist, (Highline School District & Seattle 

Children’s Hospital) 
o Nancy Madison, Educational Audiologist (Spokane area) 
o Jennifer Olson, Educational Audiologist (Cheney School District) 
o Maura Berndsen (Listen & Talk) 
o Mona Oster (Listen & Talk) 
o Amy Kyler (Listen & Talk) 
o Amy Hardie (Hope School) 
o Gabriela Holzman (Hope School) 
o Future additions: 

 School Psychologist (Pasco area) 
 ASL (or Bilingual) Specialist 
 SEE (Signed Exact English) support person  

 The Director, Technology Manager, ASL Specialist, and ASL Assistant recently 
visited the California School for the Deaf in Fremont to look at technology for 
students and ASL instruction in the classroom.  The ASL Special and ASL Assistant 
met with the bilingual specialist and ASL instructors.  They had the opportunity to 
visit classes and discuss technology issues.  The Director and Technology Manager 
met with technical staff at CSFD/Fremont to see what types of technical staff to 
discuss video storage and to share technology information. Very exciting visit.   

 The Director and Superintendent will be attending the CEASD (Conference of 
Educational Administrators of Schools and Programs for the Deaf) conference on 
April 27-29.  The conference will be held at the American School for the Deaf in 
Hartford, Connecticut. 

 Five staff members will be attending the upcoming The 11th Annual Early Hearing 
Detection & Intervention Meeting to be held March 5-6th in St. Louis, Missouri. 

 
Policy Review – 1st Reading 

Drug Free Schools, Community and Workplace (Policy 5201) 
 Wording changes will be made to take into consideration the collective 

bargaining agreements that are in place at WSD. 
 Bonnie will look at legal avenues if a staff member is suspected of being under 

the influence of alcohol or illegal substances. 
 The policy will be brought back for a second reading at the April Board meeting. 

 
 

8



 

Washington State Center for Childhood  
Deafness & Hearing Loss (CDHL)                                         4                                                        February 10, 2012 

Future meetings 

 The April 13, 2012, meeting will be held in Spokane (9 a.m. – 2 p.m.) 
 Further details will be emailed to the Board once final arrangements 

are made. 
 
Executive Session 
The Board went into Executive Session at 1:53 p.m. for 30 minutes pursuant to RCW 
42.30.110(1)(i) “To discuss with legal counsel representing the agency matters relating 
to agency enforcement actions, or to discuss with legal counsel representing the agency 
litigation or potential litigation ……...”  and RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) “To evaluate the 
qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to review the performance of a 
public employee….”  The meeting reopened at 2:20 p.m. and closed again for an 
additional 10 minutes.  The meeting reopened at 2:27 p.m. 
 
Adjournment 

Val Ogden moved to adjourn the meeting.  Rita Reandeau seconded the motion.  It was 
voted on and approved.  The meeting adjourned at 2:28 p.m. 
 

 
 
_________________________   __________________________ 
Nita Kamphuis, Chair       Rick Hauan, Director 
CDHL Board of Trustees      CDHL                         
 
 
_________________________   ________________________ 
 Date          Date 

9



 
CDHL Board of Trustees Meeting – April 13, 2012 

Reports from Director, Superintendent, Outreach Director,  
Human Resources Manager 

 
 

Rick Hauan, Director 

 
Updates: 

 Legislative 
o We are in special session until April 10th.  
o SB 6568/HB 2757 passed and was signed by the Governor on March 29th. 

This provides an account to deposit fees for service and charges for 
contracts that can be carried over from year to year. This allows greater 
flexibility for fees and contract receipts. This becomes law on June 7, 2012 

 Auditorium/Ground Source Heat Pump work 
o The Auditorium project is currently in the budget, although at a slightly 

reduced amount. We are waiting for final approval of the budget before we 
begin the work. 

o The Ground Source Heat Pump should be completed shortly. Funds are 
available through the biennium, however, our goal is to have this work 
completed expeditiously. 

 Seattle Public Schools 
o Work continues with Seattle Public Schools to review current program and 

support for students who are deaf/hard of hearing. There is much work yet 
to be completed. This is an on-going endeavor and will continue for a 
minimum of 2 years. 

 Tacoma Public Schools 
o Tacoma has articulated services available and continues to be a very 

strong partner. Currently, we have worked together to establish a 
Listening and Spoken Language Pre-school and have strengthened the 
ASL strand of support for students in TPS and throughout the south sound 
region. Additionally, itinerant support has been established to provide 
services for students needing a wide range of support in a variety of 
settings outside of the magnet program. We are working with other 
districts in the area to have access to supports established in this project. 

 
Informational 

 Special Ed. Director’s meetings 
o ESD 123/Pasco (February & March) 

 Special ed. directors are enthusiastic to partner together and with 
CDHL to broaden and strengthen services in this region. Support 
for students needing school-to-work transition support is also on-
going. 

o ESD 189/Anacortes (March) 
 I met with ESD staff to discuss the importance of maintaining the 

D/HH program in Anacortes and providing a more robust outreach 
to parents and students throughout the region. We will be 
partnering with ESD 189 to provide Family Academic Night events 
and ASL classes for families.  

10



 Meeting with Doug Gill and John Bresko (OSPI – Office of the Superintendent of 
Public Instruction) 

o In an effort to streamline service options for districts, students and 
Families we are establishing a SINGLE POINT OF CONTACT to access 
services beginning in the fall. All technical assistance and direct support 
services will be arranged and scheduled through a single point of contact. 
This dates back to the hard work and direction the Board and the 
Legislature has been supporting in recent years. 

o John Bresko will be joining the Statewide Outreach Team so we have a 
consistent voice from OSPI and CDHL for services offered.  

o We are creating a standardized fee structure for services offered and will 
have application for services that will be consistent across all state funded 
services for deaf/hard of hearing children. 

o We are working jointly to create ―one voice‖ for d/hh services offered 
through CDHL and WSDS (a special needs project through OSPI) – more 
to come later on the progress of this long established partnership. 

 Attended 2012 WASA (Washington Association of School Administrators) Small 
Schools Conference in Yakima (March 5-6) 

o This provided an opportunity for professional development. 
 Meeting with Enterprise Risk Management 

o April Lynch and Rick Hauan met with Drew Zavatsky and J. Scott Blonien 
from ERM, which now is part of Department of Enterprise Services (DES). 
They visited the top 30 agencies who have had claims in the past 10 
years. We outlined what changes we have implemented and our business 
practices. They were so pleased by what they saw, we were asked to 
present business strategies that would help other agencies to the quarterly 
ERM meeting on March 30th.  

 Audiologist meeting – Seattle Public Schools (March 8) 
o This was a positive meeting where we discussed the demographic 

information on deaf/hard of hearing students in Seattle Public Schools. 
There are 450 d/hh students receiving some level of educational support 
district wide. 

 Statewide Outreach Team meeting (April 12) 
 

Jane Mulholland, Superintendent 

 
Video Journalism Class: Tyler De Shaw’s video journalism class has been busy this 
semester, learning all about news broadcast terminology such as ―anchor‖ and ―two-
shot,‖ determining whether a news segment is newsworthy or not, and creating  WSD 

News, a monthly student-generated news broadcast. The idea of WSD News has been 
inspired in part by the student news created by other schools for the deaf, particularly 
Oregon, Fremont, and Riverside. The students have been hard at work coming up with 
news ideas, interview questions, and creative ways to edit news on iMovie. Feel free to 
view the fruits of their labor on the WSD website: 
http://www.wsd.wa.gov/videolinks.aspx.  

Post High School Statewide Visits: Dan has been busy travelling around the state 
talking with school districts about the PHS program.  Since the last BOT meeting he has 
travelled to the following places:  

11

http://www.wsd.wa.gov/videolinks.aspx


 Feb 15th – Anacortes . . . 2 juniors interested in PHS 
 Feb 16th – SeaTac Tyee HS . . . 4 seniors and 1 junior interested in PHS 
 Feb 29th – Edmonds . . . 3 - 4 seniors interested in PHS  
 March 15th -- Pasco ESD123 Special Education Directors . . . they were excited 

about the PHS program 
 March 21st – Mt Tahoma . . . will talk to deaf students and invite them to attend 

Transition Fair on March 28th 
 March 28th – Tacoma . . . Transition Fair at Mt Tahoma HS 
 Will contact Chiawana HS in Pasco to meet with several deaf students 

 
Read 500:  500 Books is here again! The goal of the project is to celebrate books and 
reading. Every year since 2001, WSD elementary and middle school students have 
participated in the 500 Books project, where we encourage students to read a certain 
number of books to reach a collective total of 500. The theme this year is ―Reading’s an 
Adventure: Aim for the Moon!‖  This has traditionally been an elementary and middle 
school activity, and we are excited to have high school classes participating for the first 
time! Participating students will start counting their books read April 9 through May 25 th.    
If the goal is met, the students will go on a surprise field trip at the end of May.  The 
kick-off celebration is Tuesday, April 10. The emcees are the lovely Library Libby and a 
brand new addition to the WSD family, Library Larry.  
Mother, Father Deaf Day:  The WSD Alumni Association, the Southwest Center for 
Deaf and Hard of Hearing (SWCDHH) and WSD staff have set up a committee to plan 
activities for a Mother, Father Deaf Day on Sunday, April 29th.  It will be held on the 
WSD campus from 2 to 5 pm.  Both CODAs (Children of Deaf Adults)  and KODAs 
(Kids of Deaf Adults—typically referring to children under 18) will have fun together as 
they appreciate Deaf culture & language, enjoy  being part of the Deaf Community, 
honor their Deaf parents for who they are; and be proud of being CODA/KODA. Deaf 
and hearing parents with their hearing and deaf children are welcome to attend.  This 
will be the first Mother, Father Deaf Day event in the Northwest.  We would like to make 
it a traditional event annually in the NW. History fact: At the 1994 Children of Deaf 
Adults International Conference, the membership unanimously passed a resolution 
proclaiming the Mother, Father Deaf Day shall be established on the last Sunday in 
April.  The first official observance was in 1996. 
 
Independent Living Skills Program (ILS):  Juniors and seniors in the ILS program, 
under the direction of Toni Stromberg, are working on an Apartment/Housing Search 
Project (March 12th- April12th).   The sub-competency objectives they are addressing 
are: 

1. Identifying advantages and disadvantages of different types of housing. 
2. Listing personal housing requirements, including space, location and yard 

(housing considerations). 
3. Identifying different types of housing available in the community. 
4. Identifying y procedures for renting a house or apartment. 

 
Flying Hands ASL Poetry Competition:  March 8th WSD hosted the Flying Hands 
competition.  It was a day-long event with 53 preschool through high school students at 
WSD participated, as well as elementary and middle school and high school students 
from Evergreen School District.  The Oregon School for the Deaf wanted to attend but 
could not get approval for out-of-state travel.  We hope they will join us next year.  

12



MANY thanks to Piper Gallucci and Lisa Malone for organizing and running the event.  
Also thanks to the more than 20 volunteers who helped with a variety of important tasks. 
Finally, thanks to WSDAA, WSRID, Deaf Bilingual Coalition, WSASLTA, WSD-PSO for 
their donations of scholarship money for those students unable to pat the registration 
fee.   
 
The event differed this year from previous years in that it was divided into a morning 
competition for elementary students and an afternoon performance for the secondary 
students. The genres were reduced to two: hand shape and fight song. This was based 
on feedback by the judges, who in previous years stated it was too difficult to judge one 
genre against another. It also follows the national standard of the Marie Jean Philip 
Competition. 
 
Grades 1 & 2      Upper Elementary 

1. Megan Fiek & Gabrielle Grosnick(tie)  1. Dared Redford 
2. Ashley Andersen     2. Elizabeth Stephanyuk 
3. Janet Tuz-Marique    3. Deanna Pankratova 

 
Middle School     High School 

1. Jacob Tufton & John Smart (tie)  1. Juan Aust 
2. Daniel Turchin     2. Maliki Callahan & Cheyenne Ellis 
3. Anastasia Stephanyuk    3. Noriston Joe 
 
Fight Song Category 

1. Jadzia Ingram & Mira Stapleton 
2. Maria Preciado & TyKeaya Terrell, Jessane Rogers & Hilda Beltran-Lopez (tie) 
 
It was a wonderful day of celebrating student creativity and skill within the genre of ASL 
poetry.    
 
Celebrating Pi Day:  WSD’s secondary math teachers, Jennifer Ellis and Stowe 

Beecher, planned a series of activities for Wednesday, March 14th, to celebrate ―Pi 

Day.‖  Brittany Randant, junior, won the competition to memorize the most places of the 
Pi equation.  At lunch Stowe, Jennifer and Tyler DeShaw good naturedly volunteered to 
be ―Pi-ed.‖  Students and staff were able to throw pies at the three as a fundraiser to 

support the math academic team.  A good time was had by all! 

Statewide Open House:   Planning continues for the May 10-11th statewide open 
house.  We look forward to students, parents, and school district personnel coming to 
WSD to learn more about our academic and residential programs and about WSD as a 
high quality learning environment. 

Discussion Items:  DAB and M.S. Math Competition Outcomes 

 

13



Kris Ching, Outreach Director 

 
 Consultation Highlights: 

 More teaming on consultations amongst the Outreach members 
o Cathy Corrado joining Partnership Project consults 
o Cathy & Paul Bert teaming on using an interpreter in the classroom 
o Paul brought student’s family to visit WSD, resulting in application 
o Chris Newell & Carole Kaulitz have several evaluations/consultations (high 

demand) 
o Possible playgroup set up in Anacortes to better serve families 
o Carol Carrothers (WSDS) & Kris Ching start program review with Highline 

School District 
 

Events & Other News: 

 CDHL Statewide Outreach Team meeting April 12th – Spokane 
o New Members: April McArthur & Shauna Bilyeu from WSD, John Bresko 

from OSPI 
o Developing structure, systems and advertising  
o Assessment committee 

 
 New Pilot Playgroup at WSD for Families with kids ages 3-5 

o Pam Whitney is leading the class starting April 13 – June 1 
o Focus on kids who don’t qualify for SPED or not receiving services 
o Bilingual approach 

 
 JA BizTown,  April 30th in Auburn, WA 

o Several D/HH programs and WSD attending 
o Cathy & Paul connect with Starbuck’s and Boeing Deaf employees to 

volunteer 
 

 Spring Family Weekend, May 4-6 in Ellensburg 
o CDHL is now funding birth-three section (mostly from silent auction funds) 
o Kerianne Christie & Kris Ching coordinate volunteers, 

presentations/events for parents and child activities 
o Partnership with CDHL & WSDS 

 

Upcoming Conferences with CDHL representation: 

 National Counselors of the Deaf Conference: Santa Fe, NM April 12-15 
 Infant & Early Childhood Conference: Tacoma, May 2-4  

o Kerianne Christie, Jane Tabor, and Pam Whitney presenting  
o CDHL/WSD booth with WSDS and GBYS/H&V 

 AWSP/WASA Summer Conference: Spokane,  June 25-27 
o Rick, Kris & Carol Carrothers presenting on CDHL 

 

14



Events & Other news: A BUSY start to 2012! 

 Statewide Outreach Consultation meetings – Feb 3rd Tacoma, April 12th 
Spokane 

 MJ Memorial Library & Outreach Library 
o Tim Shockley, librarian from Seattle - volunteer extraordinaire! 
o Open to the Public – March/April 2012 

 Transition Faire 
o Mount Tahoma High School, March 28th  
o Area High Schools invited 
o Expand to other locations next school year 

 Deaf Fiesta – Ellensburg March 10th  
 Biz Town – Auburn April 30th  
 ASL Classes @ WSD  January 30- April 25  

 
April Lynch, Human Resources Manager 

 
 Custodian Recruitment 

CDHL is recruiting for the custodial position that has been vacant and on hold for a 
few years due to the budget situation. This position will work with our current 
custodial crew during the week.  Current staff have elected to change their schedule 
to accommodate weekend visitors to the campus.   

 
 Negotiations 

While it seems like it wasn’t that long ago we bargained for the 2011-2013 biennium, 
negotiations for the 2013-2015 biennium are scheduled to begin later this month and 
are to be completed by October 1, 2012. During labor negotiations with unions 
representing state employees, the focus is on issues that matter to all employees—
wages, health benefit costs, and methods for resolving disputes, and on creating a 
better environment in which to manage the state’s human resources. 

 

 Lean Training 

The leadership team received training on Lean principles on March 19th in response 
to the Governor’s Executive Order 11-04 which specifically requires: 

 

 Learning about Lean principles, concepts and tools;  
 

 Completing a Lean project by August 31, 2012;  
 

 Deploying efforts to build capacity for Lean, while embedding Lean in the 
agency culture; and  

 
 Reporting Lean results and lessons learned to the Governor’s Office by 

August 31, 2012.  
 
Instituting Lean processes help build capacity to support state employees as they 
work to identify waste, eliminate delays, save money and deliver high-quality 
services. Leadership team members have already shared ideas for projects and will 
work together over the next few months to finalize a report for the Governor’s Office. 
For more information about Lean visit the State’s Accountability and Performance 
site at http://www.accountability.wa.gov/leadership/lean/default.asp.  

15

http://www.accountability.wa.gov/leadership/lean/default.asp


INFORMATIONAL 
ITEMS 

16



State 

Support**

Month Day Residential

Post High 

School 

Apartments Elementary Middle High

Post High 

School Total Enrollment  

Diagnostic 

Placement

On-Campus 

Partnerships Southwest WA Central WA

Listen & Talk 

(Western WA)

HOPE School 

(Eastern WA)

Technical 

Assistance 

August 37 60 * 25 22 50 * 97 7 4 15 10 18 1 8

September 39 61 7 27 22 51 7 107 10 4 18 11 30 1 30

October 39 61 8 26 22 52 8 108 2 4 18 10 32 1 60

November 38 62 9 25 23 52 9 109 1 4 18 12 33 3 84

December 37 62 7 24 23 52 7 106 0 4 18 11 33 5 109

January 41 61 8 24 25 53 8 110 3 4 21 11 34 5 132

February 39 65 6 26 25 53 6 110 6 4 21 11 36 6 153

March 41 66 7 29 24 54 7 114 7 4 20 11 39 6 177

April

May

June
**Program begins September 12th with 7 students

 
TOTALS

  Current Month Totals

`

ESD 101 ESD 105 ESD 112 ESD 113 ESD 114 ESD 121 ESD 123 ESD 171 ESD 189

Pullman Granger Vancouver Ocosta Sequim Highline Pasco Grand Coulee La Conner

Inchelium Grandview Evergreen White Pass Port Angeles Seattle North Franklin Bridgeport Ferndale

Medical Lake Zillah Woodland Chehalis Port Townsend Tacoma Richland Entiat Bellingham

Mead Sunnyside Kelso South Bend Auburn Finley Wenatchee Anacortes

Spokane Battle Ground Tumwater Bainbridge Island Kennewick Eastmont Burlington-Edison

Davenport Ridgefield Elma Issaquah Cashmere Lakewood

Newport White Salmon Montesano Kent Cascade Mt. Vernon

Loon Lake Camas Yelm Mercer Island Moses Lake Monroe

Endicott Mary M. Knight Peninsula Soap Lake Mukilteo 

Snoqualmie Valley Quincy Edmonds

Tahoma

Clover Park

Shoreline

Puyallup

Federal Way

Statewide Services

Unduplicated count of students served on the Vancouver Campus - during the 2011/2012 school year

Partnership Project**

**School year to date

114 253 367

Students attending Fort Vancouver High School:  2

Enrollment Information
2011/2012 School Year

Birth to 3

Center for Childhood Deafness & Hearing Loss

Washington School for the Deaf

Vancouver Campus Off-Campus Outreach Total Served

Districts served through Outreach Services - 2011/2012 School Year

Additional Information

Beds available:  Boys:  6     Girls:  13

Waiting list:  0

Students attending Hudson's Bay High School:  2

124

Applications in process: 2 for the 2012/213 school year

For infomational purposes only

17



Month Enrollment Days in Month #BRFs Enrollment*  Days in Month # BRFs Enrollment  Days in Month # BRFs Enrollment  Days in Month # BRFs

August 97 3 0 100 2 0 107 1 0 109 5 2

September 100 20 37 109 20 47 111 20 26 109 20 55

October 100 21 45 112 21 54 110 22 34 110 23 97

November 100 19 39 115 18 50 111 14 20 113 16 31

December 99 12 29 116 13 45 111 14 18 113 15 26

January 102 19 31 112 20 69 114 18 19 114 19 51

February 104 20 55 111 19 43 112 18 36 114 19 108

March 107 22 74 113 23 76 111 20 20 113 20 87

April 16 113 16 39 110 20 72 113 19 72

May 21 112 20 37 109 20 52 113 19 68

June 6 112 8 9 109 13 18 100 5 12

*9 Post High School students starting on September 12, 2011

2008-2009 School Year

Behavioral Referrals (BRFs) 

2009-2010 School Year

THREE YEAR COMPARISON - BEHAVIORAL REFERRAL FORMS (BRFs)

2010-2011 School Year2011-2012 School Year

For infomational purposes only

18



S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7     1    1 2 3 4
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 26 27 28 29 30 31  

30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
   1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5      1

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 9 10 11 12 13 14 15  
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
26 27 28 29 30 31  27 28 29 30 31   23 24 25 26 27 28 29
   30

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
      1       1 2  - First and last day of school

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 24 25 26 27 28
30    

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
 1 2 3 4 5 6      1 2

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 19 11 12 13 14 15 16
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
  1 2 3          

4 5 6 7 8 9 10  1 2 3 4 5 6
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
25 26 27 28 29 30 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30

 

Registration Day* President's Day**

First Day of School Spring Break

Labor Day Memorial Day  

Veterans' Day Holiday High School Graduation 

Thanksgiving  Break Last Day of School

Winter Break Dec. 21, 2012-Jan 6, 2013 *No transportation provided on Registration Day

Martin Luther King Jr. Day** **Holiday and travel day

3rd Quarter:  ; 4th Quarter:  

Quarters end:  1st Quarter:  ; 2nd Quarter: ;

MSP (Measurement of Student Progress) (3-8th grades) DAPE (Developmentally Appropriate Proficiency Exam)

Flying Hands ASL Poetry & Art Competition

11th & 12 grades only

Fall testing:  Reading:  Writing:   

Spring testing:  

Fall:   Early Spring:   

Winter:   Spring:   

Statewide Testing Schedule

MAP (Measure of Academic Progress (2-12th grades) HSPE (High School Proficiency Exam) (10/11th grades)

November 12, 2012

November 19-23, 2012

January 21, 2013

After School Program

June 12, 2013

August 26, 2012

August 27, 2012

September 3, 2012

February 18, 2013

April 1 - 5, 2013

May 27, 2013

All Star Day

 

WSBC/WSBCC 2013

 

November       12 April        13
Homecoming

October      12 March     13
Volleyball Tournament

 

September       12 February        13 Key

BLUE - Non-school days

August       12 January         13 June      13

WASHINGTON SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF

2012/2013 School Year
July   12 December        12 May        13

Open House

RED - Travel days

RED - Holiday & travel day

Deaf Awareness Week

September 24 - 28, 2012

27 

12 

19


	BOT Covers 2011-12
	Packet 04 13 12
	BT Agenda 04 13 12
	List-NEW Board only
	Calendar 2011 2012 Final
	AGENDA SHEET
	BT Minutes 02 10 12
	CDHL Board of Trustees Meeting Reports 04 13 12
	Informational Sheet
	Enrollment Information 2011 2012 (2)
	BRFs 2011 2012 school year
	Calendar 2012.2013



